

CONTACT **DIRECTORY**

ALSO FIND FULL DETAILS OF OUR SERVICES AND LOCATIONS IN OUR NEW APP















WELCOME

THE GRAYPEN GROUP OF COMPANIES

"Leading the way since 1969..."

OUR GROUP OF COMPANIES

With a continuously growing network of offices the Graypen Group is a leading independent provider of Shipping, Logistics, Inspection and IT Services.



Graypen Limited - Tanker Port Agents



GP Shipping - Dry Cargo Port Agents



GP Logistics - Freight Forwarding, Customs and Logistics



GPL Customs Services



BMA - Marine Surveyors, Consultants, Marine Services



Passport-IT - IT Services



John Stronach - Shipping Agents











Graypen Limited has been providing progressive but traditional tanker port agency services since 1969. With an unrivalled network of local and partner agents we have offices at all major UK Ports as well as Rotterdam, Amsterdam and Antwerp. We can even take care of your business on a Global scale via our Hub Agency Team. We are experienced in handling cargoes such as Oil Products (Crude, Clean, Dirty), Chemicals, Edible Oils, LPG and LNG.

We do what we do best where it counts at the ship side working in partnership with the Captain, crew, local port & terminal operators and a supporting cast of many third-party suppliers.

We currently handle over 10,000 port call movements each year and we are the UK's largest independent Port Agent. We believe that shipping is about people and that relationships are central to understanding and delivering upon expectation. We understand the importance of technology to deliver our service, but we never forget to connect with our customers face to face. We welcome the opportunity for clients old and new to visit our offices, attend our events and get to know us.

WWW.GRAYPEN.COM

CONTENTS

GRAYPEN UK OFFICES	
IMMINGHAM	03
AVONMOUTH/PORTBURY	03
BARRY	
DUNDEE	
FAWLEY/HAMBLE	04
FLOTTA/SCAPA FLOW	05
GLASGOW	05
GRANGEMOUTH/HOUND POINT	
HULL/GOOLE	
IPSWICH	
KING'S LYNN	07
MERSEY/MANCHESTER SHIP CANAL	08
MILFORD HAVEN	
NEWPORT/CARDIFF	
NIGG BAY	
PEMBROKE	
PLYMOUTH/FALMOUTH	
PORTLAND	
SILLOTH	
SULLOM VOE	
SWANSEA	
TEES/TYNE	
THAMES/MEDWAY	
WORKINGTON	13
GRAYPEN INTERNATIONAL OFFICES	
AMSTERDAM (NL)	
ROTTERDAM (NL)	
ANTWERP (BE)	
IRELAND (EI)	
NORTHERN IRELAND (UK)	15
GRAYPEN SPECIALISED SERVICE TEAMS	
24/07 SHIFT TEAM	14
EU-ACD TEAM	
HUB AGENCY (GLOBAL OPERATIONS)	
HUSBANDRY CO-ORDINATION TEAM	
RESEARCH TEAM	
LNG TEAM	
SHIP TO SHIP TEAM	
JIIII IO JIIII ILAWI	10

02

GRAYPEN UK OFFICES

IMMINGHAM (HEAD OFFICE)

ADDRESS

The Bridge, One Graypen Way, Queens Road, Immingham, DN40 1QN, UK.

PORTS COVERED

Grimsby, Immingham, South Killingholme, Tetney Terminal

SWITCHBOARD (24 HRS)

+44 1469 565000

AGENCY (OPERATIONS - DIRECT 24 HRS)

+44 1469 565020

HUB AGENCY (24 HRS)

+44 1469 565024

STS TEAM (24 HRS)

+44 1469 565025

VHF CHANNEL 61 CALLSIGN "GRAYPEN"

FAX +44 1469 552900

EMAIL IMMINGHAM@GRAYPEN.COM

AVONMOUTH/PORTBURY

ADDRESS

Room 138, St. Andrew's House, St. Andrew's Road, Avonmouth, Bristol, BS11 9DQ, UK.

PORTS COVERED

Avonmouth, Portbury, Bristol

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+44 1179 824005

FAX +44 1469 552913

EMAIL AVONMOUTH@GRAYPEN.COM

BARRY

ADDRESS

The Old Customs House, East Lock, Alexandra Dock, Newport, NP20 2NP, UK.

PORTS COVERED

Barry

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+44 1446 735425

FAX +44 1469 552914

EMAIL BARRY@GRAYPEN.COM

DUNDEE

ADDRESS

Ground Floor, Building 9, Earls Court, Earls Gate Business Park, Roseland Hall, Grangemouth, Stirlingshire, FK3 8ZE, UK.

PORTS COVERED

Dundee

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+44 1382 738849

FAX +44 1469 552920

EMAIL DUNDEE@GRAYPEN.COM

FAWLEY / HAMBLE

ADDRESS

Unit 36, Shamrock Way, Hythe Marina Village, Hythe, Southampton, SO45 6DY, UK.

PORTS COVERED

Cowes, Isle of Wight, Dover, Fawley, Hamble, Newhaven, Portsmouth, Shoreham, Southampton

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+44 2380 866063

VHF CHANNEL 61 CALLSIGN "GRAYPEN"

FAX +44 1469 552910

EMAIL FAWI FY@GRAYPFN.COM

FLOTTA / SCAPA FLOW

ADDRESS

Boathouse, Finstown, Orkney, KW17 2EH, UK.

PORTS COVERED

Flotta Terminal, Kirkwall, Scapa Flow

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+44 1856 761154

FAX +44 1469 552903

EMAIL FLOTTA@GRAYPEN.COM

GLASGOW

ADDRESS

Alexander Stephen House, 91 Holmfauld Rd, Glasgow, G51 4RY, UK.

PORTS COVERED

Finnart, Campbeltown, Clyde Ports

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+44 1414 456040

FAX +44 1469 552919

EMAIL GLASGOW@GRAYPEN.COM

GRANGEMOUTH / HOUND POINT

ADDRESS

Ground Floor, Building 9, Earls Court, Earls Gate Business Park, Roseland Hall, Grangemouth, Stirlingshire, FK3 8ZE, UK.

PORTS COVERED

Braefoot Bay, Grangemouth, Hound Point, Kirkwall

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+44 1324 665333

VHF CHANNEL 61 CALLSIGN "GRAYPEN"

FAX +44 1469 552922

EMAIL GRANGEMOUTH@GRAYPEN.COM

HULL / GOOLE

ADDRESS

The Bridge, One Graypen Way, Queens Road, Immingham, DN40 1QN, UK.

PORTS COVERED

Hull, Saltend, Goole

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+44 1482 794323

VHF CHANNEL 61 CALLSIGN "GRAYPEN"

FAX +44 1469 552905

EMAIL SALTEND@GRAYPEN.COM

IPSWICH / FELIXSTOWE

ADDRESS

Holland Chambers, 351 Holland Road, Holland-On-Sea, Essex, CO15 6PD, UK.

PORTS COVERED

Harwich, Great Yarmouth, Felixstowe

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+44 1255 818092

FAX +44 1255 818093

EMAIL FELIXSTOWE@GRAYPEN.COM

KING'S LYNN

ADDRESS

Holland Chambers, 351 Holland Road, Holland-On-Sea, Essex, CO15 6PD, UK.

PORTS COVERED

King's Lynn

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+44 1255 818092

FAX +44 1255 818093

EMAIL KINGS-LYNN@GRAYPEN.COM

MERSEY / MANCHESTER SHIP CANAL

ADDRESS

Suite 1.01, South Harrington Building, Brunswick Dock, Liverpool, L3 4BQ, UK.

PORTS COVERED

Mersey, Birkenhead, Tranmere, Stanlow, Runcorn, Manchester Ship Canal

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+44 1516 662012

VHF CHANNEL 74 CALLSIGN "GRAYPEN"

FAX +44 1469 552917

EMAIL MERSEY@GRAYPEN.COM

MILFORD HAVEN

ADDRESS

Sunderland House, Admiralty Way, Pembroke Dock, Pembrokeshire, SA72 6TD, UK.

PORTS COVERED

Milford Haven, Fishguard

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+44 1646 690691

FAX +44 1469 552916

EMAIL MILFORD-HAVEN@GRAYPEN.COM

NEWPORT / CARDIFF

ADDRESS

The Old Customs House, East Lock, Alexandra Dock, Newport, NP20 2NP, UK.

PORTS COVERED

Cardiff, Newport

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+44 1633 254385

FAX +44 1469 552914

EMAIL NEWPORT@GRAYPEN.COM

NIGG BAY

ADDRESS

Ground Floor, Building 9, Earls Court, Earls Gate Business Park, Roseland Hall, Grangemouth, Stirlingshire, FK3 8ZE, UK.

PORTS COVERED

Aberdeen, Invergordon, Inverness, Nigg Bay, Peterhead

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+44 1349 854260

FAX +44 1469 552902

EMAIL NIGG-BAY@GRAYPEN.COM

PEMBROKE

ADDRESS

Sunderland House, Admiralty Way, Pembroke Dock, Pembrokeshire, SA72 6TD, UK.

PORTS COVERED

Pembroke, Fishguard

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+44 1646 690691

FAX +44 1469 552916

EMAIL PEMBROKE@GRAYPEN.COM

PLYMOUTH / FALMOUTH

ADDRESS

Unit 36, Shamrock Way, Hythe Marina Village, Hythe, Southampton, SO45 6DY, UK.

PORTS COVERED

Devonport, Falmouth, Plymouth, Teignmouth

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+44 1752 250808

FAX +44 1469 552912

EMAIL PLYMOUTH@GRAYPEN.COM

PORTLAND

ADDRESS

Unit 36, Shamrock Way, Hythe Marina Village, Hythe, Southampton, SO45 6DY, UK.

PORTS COVERED

Brixham, Poole, Portland, Weymouth

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+44 1305 822014

FAX +44 1469 552911

EMAIL PORTLAND@GRAYPEN.COM

SILLOTH

ADDRESS

Silloth Dock, Silloth, Wigton, Cumbria, CA7 4JQ, UK.

PORTS COVERED

Silloth

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+44 1697 331456

EMAIL SILLOTH@GRAYPEN.COM

SULLOM VOE

ADDRESS

Unit 5.3 Office 7, Toll Clock Centre, 26 North Road, Lerwick, Shetland, ZE1 0PE, UK.

PORTS COVERED

Lerwick, Sullom Voe

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+44 1595 694398

FAX +44 1469 552901

EMAIL SULLOM-VOE@GRAYPEN.COM

SWANSEA

ADDRESS

The Old Customs House, East Lock, Alexandra Dock, Newport, NP20 2NP, UK.

PORTS COVERED

Port Talbot, Portbury, Swansea

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+44 1792 817222

FAX +44 1469 552915

EMAIL SWANSEA@GRAYPEN.COM

TEES / TYNE

ADDRESS

Able House, Billingham Reach Industrial Estate, Billingham, Stockton-on-Tees, TS23 1PX, UK.

PORTS COVERED

Tees, Tyne, Sunderland, Blyth

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+44 1642 560057

VHF CHANNEL 61 CALLSIGN "GRAYPEN"

FAX +44 1469 552904

EMAIL TEES@GRAYPEN.COM

THAMES / MEDWAY

ADDRESS

Waterside Court, Galleon Boulevard, Crossways Business Park, Dartford, DA2 6NX, UK.

PORTS COVERED

London Oil Port, Shellhaven, Canvey Island, Grays, West Thurrock, Purfleet, Dagenham, Littlebrook, Kingsnorth, Isle of Grain, Grain LNG Terminal

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+44 1322 223400

FAX +44 1469 552909

EMAIL THAMES@GRAYPEN.COM

WORKINGTON

ADDRESS

Prince of Wales Dock, Workington, Cumbria, CA14 2JH, UK.

PORTS COVERED

Barrow-In-Furness, Workington

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+44 1900 605081

FAX +44 1469 552948

EMAIL WORKINGTON@GRAYPEN.COM

INTERNATIONAL OFFICES

AMSTERDAM (NL)

ADDRESS

Kaasmakerstraat 46, 3194DJ Hoogvliet, The Netherlands.

PORTS COVERED

Amsterdam, Den Helder, IJmuiden/Velsen

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+31 20 4480079

FAX +31 20 8100716

EMAIL AMSTERDAM@GRAYPEN.COM

ROTTERDAM (NL)

ADDRESS

Kaasmakerstraat 46, 3194DJ Hoogvliet, The Netherlands.

PORTS COVERED

Dordrecht, Rotterdam, Moerdijk

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+31 10 4381400

FAX +31 10 2957856

EMAIL ROTTERDAM@GRAYPEN.COM

ANTWERP (BE)

ADDRESS

Ankerrui 20, 7th Floor, B-2000 Antwerp, Belgium.

PORTS COVERED

Antwerp, Borssele, Gent (Ghent), Middelburg, Sluiskil, Terneuzen, Vlissingen, Zeebrugge

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+32 3 206 89 10

FAX +32 3 234 13 08

EMAIL ANTWERP@GRAYPEN.COM

IRELAND (EI)

PORTS COVERED

Aughinish Island, Bantry, Cork, Donegal, Dublin, Foynes, Galway, Moneypoint, Ringaskiddy, Shannon, Tarbert, Warrenpoint, Whitegate

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+353 21 4632044

FAX +353 21 4632051

EMAIL IRELAND@GRAYPEN.COM

NORTHERN IRELAND (UK)

PORTS COVERED

Belfast, Kilroot, Londonderry

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+44 1469 565024

FAX +353 21 4632051

EMAIL BELFAST@GRAYPEN.COM

GRAYPEN SPECIALISED SERVICE TEAMS

ADDRESS

The Bridge, One Graypen Way, Queens Road, Immingham, DN40 1QN, UK.

24/7 SHIFT TEAM

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+44 1469 565024

FAX +44 1469 552950

EMAIL 247@GRAYPEN.COM

EU-ACD TEAM

TELEPHONE (24 HRS MAIN)

+44 1469 565027

MOBILE (24 HRS)

+44 7587 887459

EMAIL EU-ACD@GRAYPEN.COM

HUB AGENCY (GLOBAL OPERATIONS)

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+44 1469 565024

FAX +44 1469 552950

EMAIL HUBAGENCY@GRAYPEN.COM

HUSBANDRY CO-ORDINATION TEAM

(UK/EUROPEAN OPERATIONS)

COVERING

Crew Changes, Consular, Meet & Greet, Stores, CTM, Spares, Medical, Drug & Alcohol Testing, Hull Cleaning, Ships Delivery, Surveys/Inspections, Immigration Formalities etc.

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+44 1469 565025

FAX +44 1469 552964

EMAIL HUSBANDRY@GRAYPEN.COM

RESEARCH TEAM

COVERING

Market Reports, Cargo Flow Studies, Statistics, Feasibility Projects, Specific Maritime Commissions, Trade Routes, Import/Export Volume Analysis.

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+44 1469 565083

EMAIL RESEARCH@GRAYPEN.COM

LNG TEAM

COVERING

Grain LNG Terminal, South Hook LNG/Dragon LNG (Milford Haven), Gate LNG (Rotterdam), Zeebrugge LNG, Montoir de Bretagne LNG.

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+44 1469 565012

FAX +44 1469 552923

EMAIL LNG@GRAYPEN.COM

SHIP TO SHIP (STS TEAM)

COVERING

Southwold, Scapa Flow, Skaw, Rotterdam, Amsterdam, Gibraltar, Malta and other approved locations by arrangement.

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+44 1469 565025

FAX +44 1469 552951

EMAIL STS@GRAYPEN.COM



GP Shipping Limited has been providing award winning Dry Cargo Port Agency Services for over 20 years. With offices at all major UK Ports as well as Rotterdam, Amsterdam and Antwerp, we handle cargoes such as Fertiliser, Wind Farm Equipment/Turbines, Steel Products, Aggregates, Coal and Heavy Lifts.

GP Shipping delivers progressive but traditional dry cargo port agency services. We do what we do best where it counts at the ship side working in partnership with the Captain, crew, local port & terminal operators and a supporting cast of many third-party suppliers.

IBJ 2012 Bulk Ships Agent of the Year
IBJ 2014 Bulk Ships Agent of the Year
IBJ 2015 People Development Award
IBJ 2017 Bulk Ships Agent of the Year
2019 Mersey Maritime Awards, Innovation Award

WWW.GP-SHIPPING.COM

CONTENTS

GP SHIPPING UK OFFICES	
IMMINGHAM	21
AVONMOUTH/PORTBURY	21
AYR	22
BARRY	22
DUNDEE	22
FELIXSTOWE/HAVEN PORTS	23
GLASGOW	23
GRANGEMOUTH	24
HULL/GOOLE	
HUNTERSTON	25
INVERGORDON	
KING'S LYNN	26
KIRKWALL	26
LERWICK	27
MERSEY	27
NEWPORT/CARDIFF	
PEMBROKE	28
PLYMOUTH/FALMOUTH	
POOLE	
PORTLAND	
REDCAR	
SILLOTH	
SOUTHAMPTON	
SWANSEA	
TEES/TYNE	
THAMES/MEDWAY	
WORKINGTON	33
GP SHIPPING INTERNATIONAL OFFICES	
AMSTERDAM (NL)	
ROTTERDAM (NL)	
ANTWERP (BE)	35
GP SHIPPING SPECIALISED SERVICE TEAMS	
EU-ACD TEAMHUSBANDRY CO-ORDINATION TEAM	35
HUB AGENCY (UK)	
HUB AGENCY (EUROPE)	36

GP SHIPPING UK OFFICES

IMMINGHAM (HEAD OFFICE)

ADDRESS

The Bridge, One Graypen Way, Queens Road, Immingham, DN40 1QN, UK.

PORTS COVERED

Grimsby, Immingham, South Killingholme, New Holland

SWITCHBOARD (24 HRS)

+44 1469 565002

AGENCY (OPERATIONS - DIRECT 24 HRS)

+44 1469 565036

VHF CHANNEL 61 CALLSIGN "GP SHIPPING"

FAX +44 1469 552900

EMAIL IMMINGHAM@GP-SHIPPING.COM

AVONMOUTH/PORTBURY

ADDRESS

Room 138, St. Andrew's House, St. Andrew's Road, Avonmouth, Bristol, BS11 9DQ, UK.

PORTS COVERED

Avonmouth, Portbury, Sharpness

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+44 1179 824005

FAX +44 1469 552913

EMAIL AVONMOUTH@GP-SHIPPING.COM

AYR

ADDRESS

Alexander Stephen House, 91 Holmfauld Rd, Glasgow, G51 4RY, UK.

PORTS COVERED

Ayr

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+44 1292 287285

FAX +44 1469 552919

EMAIL AYR@GP-SHIPPING.COM

BARRY

ADDRESS

The Old Customs House, East Lock, Alexandra Dock, Newport, NP20 2NP, UK.

PORTS COVERED

Barry

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+44 1446 735425

FAX +44 1469 552914

EMAIL BARRY@GP-SHIPPING.COM

DUNDEE

ADDRESS

Ground Floor, Building 9, Earls Court, Earls Gate Business Park, Roseland Hall, Grangemouth, Stirlingshire, FK3 8ZE, UK.

PORTS COVERED

Dundee

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+44 1382 738849

FAX +44 1469 552920

EMAIL DUNDEE@GP-SHIPPING.COM

FELIXSTOWE / HAVEN PORTS

ADDRESS

Holland Chambers, 351 Holland Road, Holland-On-Sea, Essex, CO15 6PD, UK.

PORTS COVERED

Felixstowe, Great Yarmouth, Harwich, Ipswich, Lowestoft, Mistley

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+44 1255 818092

FAX +44 1255 818093

EMAIL FELIXSTOWE@GP-SHIPPING.COM

GLASGOW

ADDRESS

Alexander Stephen House, 91 Holmfauld Rd, Glasgow, G51 4RY, UK.

PORTS COVERED

Greenock and all Clyde Ports

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+44 1414 456040

FAX +44 1469 552919

EMAIL GLASGOW@GP-SHIPPING.COM

GRANGEMOUTH

ADDRESS

Ground Floor, Building 9, Earls Court, Earls Gate Business Park, Roseland Hall, Grangemouth, Stirlingshire, FK3 8ZE, UK.

PORTS COVERED

Grangemouth, Leith, Methil, Kirkcaldy, Burntisland, Rosyth

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+44 1324 665333

VHF CHANNEL 61 CALLSIGN "GP SHIPPING"

FAX +44 1469 552922

EMAIL GRANGEMOUTH@GP-SHIPPING.COM

HULL / GOOLE

ADDRESS

The Bridge, One Graypen Way, Queens Road, Immingham, DN40 1QN, UK.

PORTS COVERED

Hull, Goole, Howdendyke

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+44 1482 794323

VHF CHANNEL 61 CALLSIGN "GP SHIPPING"

FAX +44 1469 552905

EMAIL HULL@GP-SHIPPING.COM

HUNTERSTON

ADDRESS

Alexander Stephen House, 91 Holmfauld Road, Glasgow, G51 4RY, UK.

PORTS COVERED

Hunterston

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+44 1475 568047

FAX +44 1469 552919

EMAIL HUNTERSTON@GP-SHIPPING.COM

INVERGORDON

ADDRESS

Ground Floor, Building 9, Earls Court, Earls Gate Business Park, Roseland Hall, Grangemouth, Stirlingshire, FK3 8ZE, UK.

PORTS COVERED

Invergordon, Inverness, Nigg Bay, Aberdeen, Peterhead, Fraserburgh

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+44 1349 854260

FAX +44 1469 552902

EMAIL NIGG-BAY@GP-SHIPPING.COM

KING'S LYNN

ADDRESS

Holland Chambers, 351 Holland Road, Holland-On-Sea, Essex, CO15 6PD, UK.

PORTS COVERED

Boston, King's Lynn, Port Sutton Bridge, Wisbech

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+44 1255 818092

FAX +44 1255 818093

EMAIL KINGS-LYNN@GP-SHIPPING.COM

KIRKWALL

ADDRESS

Boathouse, Finstown, Orkney, KW17 2EH, UK.

PORTS COVERED

Kirkwall

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+44 1856 761154

FAX +44 1469 552903

EMAIL FLOTTA@GP-SHIPPING.COM

LERWICK

ADDRESS

Toll Clock Centre, 26 North Road, Lerwick, ZE1 0PE, UK.

PORTS COVERED

Lerwick

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+44 1595 694398

FAX +44 1469 552901

EMAIL LERWICK@GP-SHIPPING.COM

MERSEY

ADDRESS

Suite 1.01, South Harrington Building, Brunswick Dock, Liverpool, L3 4BQ, UK.

PORTS COVERED

Heysham, Liverpool, Garston, Ellesmere Port, Runcorn, Manchester, Mostyn, Holyhead, Birkenhead, Warrington

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+44 1516 662012

VHF CHANNEL 74 CALLSIGN "GP SHIPPING"

FAX +44 1469 552917

EMAIL MERSEY@GP-SHIPPING.COM

NEWPORT/CARDIFF

ADDRESS

The Old Customs House, East Lock, Alexandra Dock, Newport, NP20 2NP, UK.

PORTS COVERED

Cardiff, Newport

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+44 1633 254385

FAX +44 1469 552914

EMAIL NEWPORT@GP-SHIPPING.COM

PEMBROKE

ADDRESS

Sunderland House, Admiralty Way, Pembroke Dock, Pembrokeshire, SA72 6TD, UK.

PORTS COVERED

Milford Haven, Pembroke, Fishguard

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+44 1646 690691

FAX +44 1469 552916

EMAIL MILFORD-HAVEN@GP-SHIPPING.COM

PLYMOUTH/FALMOUTH

ADDRESS

Unit 36, Shamrock Way, Hythe Marina Village, Hythe, Southampton, SO45 6DY, UK.

PORTS COVERED

Devonport, Falmouth, Plymouth, Teignmouth

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+44 1752 250808

FAX +44 1469 552912

EMAIL PLYMOUTH@GP-SHIPPING.COM

POOLE

ADDRESS

Unit 36, Shamrock Way, Hythe Marina Village, Hythe, Southampton, SO45 6DY, UK.

PORTS COVERED

Poole

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+44 1202 678058

FAX +44 1469 552931

EMAIL POOLE@GP-SHIPPING.COM

PORTLAND

ADDRESS

Unit 36, Shamrock Way, Hythe Marina Village, Hythe, Southampton, SO45 6DY, UK.

PORTS COVERED

Brixham, Portland, Weymouth

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+44 1305 822014

FAX +44 1469 552911

EMAIL PORTLAND@GP-SHIPPING.COM

REDCAR

ADDRESS

Able House, Billingham Reach Industrial Estate, Billingham, Stockton-on-Tees, TS23 1PX, UK.

PORTS COVERED

Redcar

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+44 1642 560057

VHF CHANNEL 61 CALLSIGN "GP SHIPPING"

FAX +44 1469 552904

EMAIL REDCAR@GP-SHIPPING.COM

SILLOTH

ADDRESS

Silloth Dock, Silloth, Wigton, Cumbria, CA7 4JQ, UK.

PORTS COVERED

Silloth

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+44 1697 331456

FAX +44 1697 332808

EMAIL SILLOTH@GP-SHIPPING.COM

SOUTHAMPTON

ADDRESS

Unit 36, Shamrock Way, Hythe Marina Village, Hythe, Southampton, SO45 6DY, UK.

PORTS COVERED

Southampton and all Solent Ports

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+44 2380 866063

VHF CHANNEL 61 CALLSIGN "GP SHIPPING"

FAX +44 1469 552910

EMAIL SOLENT@GP-SHIPPING.COM

SWANSEA

ADDRESS

The Old Customs House, East Lock, Alexandra Dock, Newport, NP20 2NP, UK.

PORTS COVERED

Port Talbot, Swansea

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+44 1792 817222

FAX +44 1469 552915

EMAIL SWANSEA@GP-SHIPPING.COM

TEES / TYNE

ADDRESS

Able House, Billingham Reach Industrial Estate, Billingham, Stockton-on-Tees, TS23 1PX, UK.

PORTS COVERED

Berwick-On-Tweed, Blyth, Hartlepool, Seaham, Sunderland, Tees, Tyne

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+44 1642 560057

VHF CHANNEL 61 CALLSIGN "GP SHIPPING"

FAX +44 1469 552904

EMAIL TEES@GP-SHIPPING.COM

THAMES/MEDWAY

ADDRESS

Waterside Court, Galleon Boulevard, Crossways Business Park, Dartford, DA2 6NX, UK.

PORTS COVERED

Thames, Medway

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+44 1322 223400

FAX +44 1469 552909

EMAIL THAMES@GP-SHIPPING.COM

WORKINGTON

ADDRESS

Prince of Wales Dock, Workington, Cumbria, CA14 2JH, UK.

PORTS COVERED

Glasson Dock, Heysham, Barrow-In-Furness, Workington

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+44 1900 605081

FAX +44 1469 552948

EMAIL WORKINGTON@GP-SHIPPING.COM

GP SHIPPING INTERNATIONAL OFFICES

AMSTERDAM (NL)

ADDRESS

Kaasmakerstraat 46, 3194DJ Hoogvliet, The Netherlands.

PORTS COVERED

Amsterdam, Den Helder, IJmuiden/Velsen

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+31 20 4480079

FAX +31 20 8100716

EMAIL AMSTERDAM@GP-SHIPPING.COM

ROTTERDAM (NL)

ADDRESS

Kaasmakerstraat 46, 3194DJ Hoogvliet, The Netherlands.

PORTS COVERED

Dordrecht, Moerdijk, Rotterdam

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+31 10 4381400

FAX +31 10 2957856

EMAIL ROTTERDAM@GP-SHIPPING.COM

ANTWERP (BE)

ADDRESS

Ankerrui 20, 7th Floor, B-2000 Antwerp, Belgium.

PORTS COVERED

Antwerp, Borssele, Gent (Ghent), Hemiksem, Middelburg, Sluiskil, Terneuzen, Vlissingen, Zeebrugge

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+32 3 206 89 10

FAX +32 3 234 13 08

EMAIL ANTWERP@GP-SHIPPING.COM

GP SHIPPING SPECIALISED SERVICE TEAMS

ADDRESS

The Bridge, One Graypen Way, Queens Road, Immingham, DN40 1QN, UK.

EU-ACD TEAM

COVERING

All EU Ports.

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+44 1469 565027

MOBILE (24 HRS)

+44 7587 887459

EMAIL EU-ACD@GP-SHIPPING.COM

HUSBANDRY CO-ORDINATION TEAM

(UK/EUROPEAN OPERATIONS)

COVERING

Crew Changes, Consular, Meet & Greet, Stores, CTM, Spares, Medical, Drug & Alcohol Testing, Hull Cleaning, Ships Delivery, Surveys/Inspections Immigration Formalities etc.

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+44 1469 565025

FAX +44 1469 552964

EMAIL HUSBANDRY@GP-SHIPPING.COM

HUB AGENCY (UK)

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+44 1469 565036

FAX +44 1469 552950

EMAIL HUBAGENCY@GP-SHIPPING.COM

HUB AGENCY (EUROPE)

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+44 1469 565024

FAX +44 1469 552950

EMAIL HUBAGENCY@GP-SHIPPING.COM



GP Logistics is part of the successful Graypen Group of companies (Est. 1969) which has a strong track record for providing quality professional port services. Established in 2003 GP Logistics with our group of experienced customs specialists can assist with import and export arrangements as well as arrange for the payment of applicable customs duties

With 3 key operations offices located in the UK (Newport, West Midlands and Bristol), the GP Logistics Operations teams are linked to 25 offices located around the United Kingdom with further offices in Rotterdam, Amsterdam and Antwerp, holding full ISO 9001:2015 quality accreditation.

Operations staff are all specialists in their field and the close liaison with GP Shipping and Graypen, port operators and service providers mean that we can give you the service you need. EDI links with HMRC are an important part of the service and with staff on call throughout, we know you will be impressed with our service. We are continually adding new ports to our ever-growing portfolio.

WWW.GP-LOGISTICS.CO.UK

GP LOGISTICS OPERATION CENTRES

NEWPORT CUSTOMS & OPERATIONS CENTRE

ADDRESS

GCELL Building, Imperial Park, South Lake Drive, Newport, NP10 8AS, UK.

BRISTOL OPERATIONS CENTRE

ADDRESS

Room 138, St. Andrew's House, St. Andrew's Road, Avonmouth, BS11 9DQ, UK.

WEST MIDLANDS OPERATIONS

(PROJECT LOGISTICS)

ADDRESS

Trinity Point, New Road, Halesowen, West Midlands, B63 3HY, UK.

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+44 1633 843152

EMAIL ENQUIRIES@GP-LOGISTICS.CO.UK

WEB WWW.GP-LOGISTICS.CO.UK

SERVICES HANDLED FROM NEWPORT

FCL Exports LCL Exports Liquid Container Exports Steel Imports



The journey through Customs procedures can be a gruelling and stressful process littered with ever changing regulations and often confusing rules. With over 70 years combined expertise, we at GPL Customs Services are well placed to take that stress from you. We leave you free to focus on your core business in the full knowledge that we will legally comply in line with your instructions. We handle customs formalities for global multi nationals to owner-operators.

With direct access to the Customs systems through our EDI and EMCS/NTCS platforms along with our AEO Operator status you couldn't have a more efficient freight forwarder to partner with for your imports and exports logistics solutions in the UK, Europe and around the world.

Our team of Customs specialists is available 24 hours a day to discuss your requirements. We would like to hear from you on +44 1633 843152.

WWW.GPL-CUSTOMS.CO.UK

GPL CUSTOMS LOCATION

NEWPORT

ADDRESS

GCELL Building, Imperial Park, South Lake Drive, Newport, NP10 8AS, UK.

TELEPHONE (24 HRS) +44 1633 843152

EMAIL IMPORTS@GPL-CUSTOMS.CO.UK
EXPORTS@GPL-CUSTOMS.CO.UK
EMCS@GPL-CUSTOMS.CO.UK

WEB WWW.GPL-CUSTOMS.CO.UK

SERVICES HANDLED BY GPL CUSTOMS
EMCS & NCTS
Imports & Exports
EDI Technology



Jamar are an Exeter based freight company established for 33 years. Core business is heavy lift, abnormal load and project shipping as well as general freight forwarding. We specialise in breakbulk, conventional, container special equipment and chartering in both seafreight and airfreight globally as well as worldwide cross trading. With a wide-ranging spread of customers spanning all industries but currently focussing on oil / gas / drilling clients, export packers and machinery movers.

Head Office is in Exeter with a global network of partners. With the comprehensive Graypen network also at Jamar's disposal we can offer a truly joined up service.

Jamar are members of FIATA, BIFA and are ISO9001:2015 quality certified, they have been AEO certified since 2010.

WWW.JAMAR.CO.UK

JAMAR GROUP LOCATION

EXETER

ADDRESS

Pearl Assurance House, 236 High Street, Exeter, Devon, EX4 3NE, UK.

TELEPHONE

+44 1392 410984

EMAIL SALES@JAMARGROUP.CO.UK

WEB WWW.JAMAR.CO.UK

SERVICES HANDLED BY JAMAR

Project shipping
Out of gauge and abnormal load shipping
by road, sea and air
Container shipments, standard and special equipment
Freight Forwarding
Conventional & Breakbulk Shipping
Oil, Gas and Geotechnical specialists
Marine Insurance
Plant & Machinery
Customs Services



Professional and Reliable since 1996

BMA was formed in 1996 to meet the demand from a range of companies and with staff who have over 40 years of maritime experience, we are now a leading provider of these specialised services.

We pride ourselves in delivering a personal, reliable and professional service in the UK and over 30 other countries. Through associate offices in Belize, Pakistan and Taiwan, as well as an established network of associates we are well placed to provide a comprehensive range of global marine services, whilst maintaining a strong sense of integrity, confidentiality and personal service.

We opened our office in Southampton in 2016 to further expand our services to include port consultancy in order to assist our clients with their shipping logistics requirements. We also work to develop their various port related projects.

We are currently active with molasses, vegoil, steel, fertiliser, grain, wood pulp, salt and project cargo surveys as well as a growing bunker survey division.

In conjunction with our commercial partners we also provide a range of marine services such as hull cleaning, propeller polishing, IWS for class and in water ship repairs. Hold and tank cleaning services and mobile sweeping gangs for molasses and palm oils.

Salvage support services.

WWW.BENNETTMARINE.CO.UK

BMA LOCATIONS

SOUTHAMPTON

ADDRESS

Bennett Marine Associates Ltd, Unit 3, Imperial House, Imperial Way, Western Docks, Southampton, SO15 ORB, UK.

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+44 2380 989493

EMAIL BENMARINE@BENMARINE.COM

WEB WWW.BENNETTMARINE.CO.UK

NEWPORT

ADDRESS

Bennett Marine Associates Ltd, The Old Customs House, East Lock, Alexandra Dock, Newport, NP20 2NP, UK.

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+44 2380 989493

EMAIL BENMARINE@BENMARINE.COM

WEB WWW.BENNETTMARINE.CO.UK

LIVERPOOL

ADDRESS

Bennett Marine Associates Ltd, Suite 1.01, South Harrington Building, Brunswick Dock, Liverpool, L3 4BQ, UK.

TELEPHONE (24 HRS)

+44 2380 989493

EMAIL BENMARINE@BENMARINE.COM

WEB WWW.BENNETTMARINE.CO.UK

SERVICES

Ship & Cargo Surveys
Port Consultancy Services
Expediting Dry/Tanker Operations in port
Cargo & Non-Cargo Damage/Condition Inspection
Cargo Supervision
Draft Surveys
Bunker Surveys
On/Off Hire Surveys
Gas Free & H2S/Mercaptan Testing of Ships Tanks
Ultrasonic Hatch Cover Testing
Hull Cleaning and In Water Surveys/Repairs







Harvest are a Penarth based shipbroking company established for 25 years. We have extensive experience handling most dry bulk cargoes from raw materials to finished products, Fertilisers and Agricultural products. Benefiting from the support of the other Group Companies we can assist in providing a seamless logistics solution whatever commodity it is you are seeking to transport either as one-off shipments, projects or contracts of affreightment.

Harvest also provides ship agency services from its two agency offices. The first is located in East Anglia, serving the ports of Ipswich, Harwich, Felixstowe, Mistley and the River Thames. Our second office is situated in South Wales and serves the Bristol Channel ports of Swansea, Port Talbot, Cardiff, Newport and Bristol. Harvest delivers traditional dry cargo agency services where it counts, at the ship side, working in partnership with the Captain, crew, local port and terminal operators and a supporting cast of many third-party trusted suppliers.

WWW.HARVEST-SHIPPING.CO.UK

HARVEST LOCATIONS

PENARTH

ADDRESS

Victoria House, 1 Station Approach, Penarth, Vale of Glamorgan, CF64 3EE, UK.

TELEPHONE

+44 2920 713838

EMAIL DRYCARGO@HARVEST-CHARTERING.CO.UK

WEB WWW.HARVEST-CHARTERING.CO.UK

HOLLAND ON SEA

ADDRESS

Holland Chambers, 351 Holland Road, Holland-On-Sea, Essex, CO15 6PD, UK.

TELEPHONE

+44 1255 818092

EMAIL EASTCOAST@HARVEST-AGENCY.CO.UK

WEB WWW.HARVEST-AGENCY.CO.UK

SERVICES HANDLED BY HARVEST

Agricultural products

Bauxite

Coal DRI

Fertilisers

Scrap

Salt

Steels and other metals

Biomas and RDF

Project cargoes

Timber and logs

We also handle long term time charters for dry cargo shipowners.



Founded in 2013, Passport-IT pride ourselves on being able to provide a wide spectrum of technical services and products to businesses throughout the United Kingdom. Our aim is to work with you to establish the solutions suitable for your needs, to provide value for money and to maximise your business potential to the full. We are confident that we can provide the quality of service to cover either just a specific set of needs within your business, or the entire IT operation. So, if you want a solution for something you have in mind or want a 'one-stop' provider to manage all your IT capabilities, then we believe we are here do this for you. So whatever route you would like to take, we can help you on your journey and stamp your passport to a new IT destination!

WWW.PASSPORT-IT.CO.UK

PASSPORT-IT OFFICE

ADDRESS

The Bridge, Queens Road, Immingham, North East Lincolnshire, DN40 1QN, UK.

TELEPHONE

+44 1469 730730

EMAIL ENQUIRIES@PASSPORT-IT.CO.UK

GRAYPEN UK OFFICE LOCATIONS





GP SHIPPING INCLUDING HARVEST SHIPPING OFFICE LOCATIONS







GP LOGISTICS INCLUDING THE JAMAR GROUP OFFICE LOCATIONS









CORE VALUES









Service | Excellence | Accountability | Safety

FOLLOW US ON









WWW.GRAYPENGROUP.COM